
 
 
From: Christopher Nowland [mailto:christopher.nowland@harmers.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 26 May 2017 1:56 PM 

To: Chambers - Dean DP; 'Matt Galbraith'; Michael Harmer; 'Luis Izzo'; 

'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com'; 'Kyle Scott'; 'christie.toy@ahansw.com.au'; 'Roushan 
Walsh' 

Subject: RE: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010 

 
Dear Ms Wong, 
 
AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010 
 
We refer to your correspondence below dated 24 May 2017.  
 
The Association has conferred with the SDA and the AWU and the parties anticipate that they will 
cross-examine witnesses during the hearing.  With that in mind, the Association, the SDA and the 
AWU estimate that a 5-day hearing will be necessary. 
 
Furthermore, we have sought instructions from our client and the Association recommends the 
Commission visit the following businesses active in the ski resort service industry and/or whose 
seasonal and daily levels of tourism vary as a result of the snow season: 

1. Rhythm Snowsports – 8 Sharp Street, Cooma; 
2. The Ski Co - 32 Bradley Street, Cooma; 
3. Village Ski & Board - 54 Sharp Street, Cooma;  
4. Skistop Ski Hire - 42 Sharp Street, Cooma; 
5. Woolworths Cooma - 12/20 Vale St, Cooma; and 
6. McDonalds Cooma - 24 Sharp St, Cooma. 

 
We send this email with the consent of the SDA and the AWU. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Christopher Nowland 
Graduate-At-Law 

T +61 2 9267 4322 | F +61 2 9264 4295 
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Harmers Workplace Lawyers 
"Employment Law Specialist Firm of the Year" 2015 & 2016 Australasian Lawyer Awards  
7 times winner of “Employment Specialist Firm of the Year” in the ALB Australasian Law Awards  
"Best Firm for Work-Life Balance“ 2014 & “Best Firm in Sydney for Women in Business Law“ 2012 & 
2013 
Legal Media Group Euromoney Australasian Women in Business Law Awards 
L&E Global - an alliance of employers' counsel worldwide 
"Global Network of the Year" 2016 The Lawyer European Awards 
Ranked Chambers Global “Band 1 Global-Wide Employment Law Network“ category 2013, 2014 & 2015 
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